

BORENIUS

Kenneth Kraszewski

Counsel, New York

☎ Tel. +358 20 713 3122

📱 Mob. +1 920 200 2174

✉ kenneth.kraszewski@borenius.com



Kenneth advises our clients on establishing and operating their businesses in the United States. He has significant experience in setting up US subsidiaries and negotiating the acquisition or divestment of US entities, as well as drafting corporate resolutions and joint venture, shareholder, agency, and distribution agreements. Kenneth serves as a liaison between Borenius and US law firms. Kenneth is a member of the bar of the State of New York.

Kenneth is a member of Borenius' **Capital Markets team** (<https://www.borenius.com/services/capital-markets/>) and has advised Finnish companies on a variety of equity and debt offerings.

Kenneth began his career at another Finnish law firm and most recently worked as an associate in the corporate department at a leading AmLaw 200 law firm in New York.

Work experience

- Counsel, Borenius, 2024–
- Associate, Sullivan & Worcester LLP, 2023–2024
- Senior Associate, Borenius, 2019–2023
- Associate, Merilampi Attorneys, 2013–2019
- Information Specialist, Merilampi Attorneys, 2012–2013
- Law Clerk, St. Joseph Superior Court, 2011

Education

- LL.M., International Business Law, University of Helsinki, 2013

- J.D., University of Notre Dame Law School, 2010
- A.B., University of Chicago, 2006

Language skills

- English